From: Harsharn Sehgal

Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Harsharn Sehgal

Subject: Chitkara University: Invitation for Pool Campus Placement drive by Knack Systems, Mumbai on
16th November 2018 (Friday) at Chitkara University, Punjab Campus.

Respected Director / Principal / Head of Department / Head (Training &
Placements) and Dear Training & Placement Officer.

Greetings from Chitkara University!
Hope you are doing well.

With immense pleasure I would like to inform you that our consistent and
relentless efforts in attracting the employers for the young techies in North
India have once again paid dividends and we have succeeded to confirm the
pool campus event of Knack Systems, Mumbai on 16th November 2018
(Friday) at Chitkara University, Chandigarh - Patiala National
Highway for B. Tech / B.E. (Computer Science & Engineering /
Information Technology) / MCA Batch 2019 pass out students. The job
profile, eligibility criteria and other details are mentioned below;

Name of the company: Knack Systems, Mumbai (www.knacksystems.com).

About the Company:

Knack Systems, is a premium SAP consulting partner, dedicated to optimization of sales,
service and marketing processes of our customers by leveraging SAP CRM On Premise, SAP
Cloud for Customer, HANA Cloud Integration (HCI), Hybris, TPM, MDF, SAP ERP, SAP SCM,
BCM, mobility, SAP HANA and SAP BI solutions. Our implementation experience spans
across various channels including call center, e-commerce or e-service, partner channel,
mobile, field sales & service, and social media. Knack Systems has been delivering its
services successfully since 1998.

For more details, please visit: www.knacksystems.com Date of Placement: 16th

November 2018 (Friday).

Batch: 2019 pass out ONLY.

Venue: SUN Hall,

Chitkara University
Chandigarh - Patiala National Highway
(Just 32 Kms from Chandigarh)

(On Chandigarh - Zirakpur - Banur - Rajpura Road)


http://www.knacksystems.com/
http://www.knacksystems.com/

Selection Process: Pre Placement Talk, Written Test, Technical Interviews, HR Interviews.
Every round will be an elimination round.

Courses Allowed: B. E. / B. Tech. / MCA.

Streams Allowed in B. E. / B. Tech.: Computer Science & Engineering /
Information Technology.

Academic Eligibility: Min. 60% and above from 10th onwards.

Designation: Software Developer with experience in building high-performing, scalable,
enterprise-grade applications. Team - Knack Systems will train the selected candiates on
Hybris Commerce & SAP HCI, which is very niche and high demand skill in today’s Market.

Responsibilities:
Contribute in all phases of the development lifecycle
Write well designed, testable, efficient code
Ensure designs are in compliance with specifications
Prepare and produce releases of software components

Requirements
Proven hands-on Software Development experience/ Strong knowledge
Hands on experience in designing and developing applications using Java EE
platforms
Object Oriented analysis and design using common design patterns.
Profound insight of Java and JEE internals (Classloading, Memory Management,
Transaction management etc)
Excellent knowledge of Relational Databases, SQL and ORM technologies (JPA2,
Hibernate)
Experience in the Spring Framework.
Experience in developing web applications using at least one popular web framework
(JSF, Wicket, GWT, Spring MVC)
Experience with test-driven development

Postions: Open.
Location: Mohali.
Salary Package: The CTC range will be INR Rs. 3.50 LPA to INR Rs. 4.00 LPA, but if any

candidate is very bright OR has prior experience Team - Knack Systems can consider that
also while offering a CTC to the candidates.

May I request you to kindly inform the eligible and interested
students of your respective University / College to register online by
clicking on the below mentioned link latest by 12th November 2018
(Monday). No entries would be entertained thereafter.

https://goo.gl/forms/F6zH6ZmUJZVPODU72



https://goo.gl/forms/F6zH6ZmUJZVP0DU72

NOTE: Eligible and interested student’s from your respective University /
Institute are expected to be in formal attire & must carry a hard copy
of their updated resume along with two passport size

photographs, ID proof, DMCs / Certificates from 10th onwards (both
original and photocopies) along with them.

Boarding, Lodging and Transportation would be the responsibility of the
respective student.

CHITKARA UNIVERSITY DO NOT CHARGE REGISTRATION /
APPLICATION FEE.

Looking forward to your continued support and encouragement.

Thanks and with warm regards,

Harsharn Sehgal
Associate Director | Office of External Affairs
CHITKARA UNIVERSITY

Administrative Office
Saraswati Kendra, SCO 160-161
Sector 9 C, Chandigarh - 160009
India.

www.chitkara.edu.in
harsharn.sehgal@chitkara.edu.in



http://www.chitkara.edu.in/

